MEMORANDUM

To: Madisonville Regional Planning Commission
From: Laura Smith, Planner
Date: August 15, 2024
Subject: August 20, 2024, Madisonville Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA
MADISONVILLE REGIONAL

PLANNING COMMISSION
Madisonville City Hall Board Room
Tuesday, August 20, 2024
5:00 p.m.

L. Call to Order
II. Approval of minutes from the July 25, 2024 called meeting and July 16, 2024 meeting.
1L Planned Agenda Items

A. Rezoning request from C-3, Highway Business District to M-1 Industrial District,
for proposed concrete ready mix plant, Christian Benavides, Sr. Project Manager,
Penta for property owner, Hollingshead Materials LLC, Bradley St., Tax Map
067K, Group B, Parcel 037.00, approx. 4.21 acres;

B. Subdivision plat, 17-lots, Pedigo Rd. Applicant and Property Owner, Lee
Enterprises, Tax Map 057, Parcel 036.00, R-1, Low Density Residential District,
approximately 7.8 acres.

Iv. Other Business

A. Discussion, review of Zoning Ordinance

V. Adjournment
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1. Building Set Back: Front = 30', Side = 10, Rear = 20’

2. All Lofs are served by public woler and sewer.

3. A IO’ Drainaqe and Utility €asement is reserved along all lot lines.
4. This Subdivision does not lay in ¢ Zone A floood hazard area.
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